
 
 
 

MEMO 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

From: John McHenry, City Manager 

CC: Ted Baggett, City Attorney 

Date: May 27, 2025 

RE: Memo on Report of Potential Upcoming Agenda Items 
 

 

 

Tentative list of potential agenda items for upcoming City Council Meetings:  

 

 Proclamation: Municipal Court Clerks Week June 9-13, 2025 

 Proclamation: Finance and Accounting Week June 9-13, 2025 

 Ordinance: 2nd Read and Public Hearing of the FY26 Budget 

 Ordinance: 1st Read and Public Hearing on setting the Millage Rate (to levy a tax on property 

subject to taxation) 

 Ordinance: 1st Read and Public Hearing on CH 46 Zoning Text Amendment including changes to 

drive-thru facility and drive-thru restaurant regulations  

 Ordinance: 1st Read and Public Hearing on CH 46 Zoning Text Amendment, general code 

amendments 

 Resolution: Set Schedule of Fees 

 Resolution: FY25 Budget Amendment 

 Contract: Commissioned Art for TKR 

 Contract: Aluminum Bleachers at Fitzgerald Park 

 Contract: ADA Playground at Fitzgerald Park (CDBG Funding) 

 Contract Amendment: Add Camera(s) at Fitzgerald Park field 

 


